
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor6:30 PMWednesday, September 7, 2022

SPECIAL

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-1092 Minutes from July 27, 2022 Safety & Licensing Committee Meeting.

 

S & L Minutes 7-27-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-1063 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for All Tied Up 

Floral Cafe LLC d/b/a All Tied Up Floral Cafe, Aaron Phillipson, Agent, 

located at 324 E College Ave, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspections department.

All Tied Up Floral Cafe-1.pdfAttachments:

22-1114 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor Change of Agent application for 

Ultimate Mart LLC d/b/a Pick N Save #8123, Andrew Rosenberg, New 

Agent, located at 2700 N Ballard Rd.

Andrew Rosenberg S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0984 Secondhand Article License application for Left Behind LLC, Michael Day, 

Applicant, located at 205 W Wisconsin Ave.

Left Behind LLC S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0986 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for St 

Joseph Catholic Church, Jacque A Bartels, Person in Charge, located at 

404 W Lawrence St, on September 10-11, 2022, contingent upon approval 

from the Fire, Health and Inspections departments.

St Joseph Catholic Chruch S&L.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 8/31/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21642
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=30a640c8-ae43-4996-b433-d89b122a220b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21613
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=57545d28-b18c-45a9-b753-9c06c199d4c4.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21663
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d81b0221-52ed-4cf9-8947-805029d1ab4a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21534
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=07c3d12b-f6b4-4420-9490-76cd4f893406.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21536
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d8e6c6ce-150e-476e-9c88-6a72a86b371f.pdf


September 7, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

22-1055 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Cities Chamber of Commerce, Laura Dedering, Person in Charge, 

located at 125 N Superior St, on September 15, 2022, contingent upon 

approval from the Health and Inspections departments.

Fox Cities Chamber - Open House S&L.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

22-1115 Intent to Apply- Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness (HMEP) 

Grant

 

Intent to Apply - HMEP Grant - 08.24.2022.pdf

HMEP Core & Specialized HazMat Training.pdf

Attachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 8/31/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21605
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c637abc3-2d4a-4e21-b9d2-7ec3f8173101.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21664
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9449522e-7f2b-4b87-a6ce-562ae23de446.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d150cf07-9ccc-4998-a1b8-f45a1fc85b5b.pdf


September 7, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

22-1048 Special Events:

Music of Life Church Service in the Park, Jones Park, July 24, 2022

Trout Museum of Art,  Art at the Park, City Park, July 24, 2022

N.E.W. Hmong Professionals Free Covid-19 Vaccine Clinic, Kiwanis Park, 

July 28, 2022

Appleton Police Department, National Night Out, August 2, 2022

Mile of Music, Downtown Appleton, August 4-7, 2022

Democratic Party of Outagamie County Corn Roast, Derks Park, August 

15, 2022

ThedaCare Job Fair, Erb Park, August 15, 2022

The A.R.T.S. Rise Fest, Pierce Park, August 21, 2022

The Family Radio Network - Summer Concert Series, Pierce Park, August 

25, 2022

Trout Museum of Art - Exhibit Opening, Houdini Plaza, August 26, 2022

Apple Tree Connections, Dash for Dreams 5K, 5020 N Providence Ave 

Neighborhood, August 27, 2022

Miller Electric Family Picnic, Pierce Park, August 27, 2022

Sistar Society Grand Opening Community Family Fun Day, Jones Park, 

August 27, 2022

Appleton Public Library, Movie Night with the Library, Houdini Plaza, 

September 9, 2022

Stephen Foster Elementary School, Family Fun Run, Foster Grounds and 

Neighborhood, September 16, 2022

Irish Fest of the Fox Cities, Jones Park, September 16-17, 2022

License to Cruise, Fox Cities Chamber of Commerce, College Ave, 

September 23, 2022

Octoberfest, Fox Cities Chamber Foundation, College Ave, September 

24, 2022 

Xavier High School Homecoming Fun Run & Dog Walk, Xavier HS 

Neighborhood, September 24, 2022

Appleton West Homecoming Parade, Appleton West Neighborhood, 

September 30, 2022

Appleton East Homecoming Parade, Appleton East Neighborhood, 

September 30, 2022

Making Strides Against Breast Cancer of the Fox Valley, American Cancer 

Society, Telulah Park, October 8, 2022

22-1093 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

- July 2022 Traffic Stop Heat Map

Traffic Stop data July 2022.pdfAttachments:

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 8/31/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21598
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21643
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=97819c1d-f1bb-431e-bba7-cff2f15c33e2.pdf


September 7, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 8/31/2022



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, July 27, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and WolffPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-0941 Approval of minutes from July 13, 2022 meeting.

S & L Minutes 7-13-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

22-0968 Resolution #8-R-22 Requesting an Advisory Referendum related to 

Marijuana Legalization for the November 8, 2022 election ballot

 

#8-R-22 Advisory Referendum Res- Marijuana Legalization..pdf

Memo RE Res 8-R-22 Advisory Referendum.pdf

Attachments:

The recommendation to deny the Resolution failed 1/4

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Croatt, that the Resolution be recommended 

for denial. Roll Call. Motion failed by the following vote:

Aye: Hartzheim1 - 

Nay: Schultz, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21491
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0df73a97-21ce-4300-8efb-b8692398a591.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21518
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3c735a9b-fe94-4894-900c-11ed28752e04.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=da996ee6-2086-471a-9b99-3390514cf52d.pdf


July 27, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

The Referendum Question was amended to read:

"Should marijuana be legalized for adult-use, taxed, and regulated like alcohol in the 

State of Wisconsin?"

Wolff moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Resolution be amended to revise 

the referendum question as stated above. Roll Call. Motion carried by the 

following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Nay: Hartzheim1 - 

Wolff moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Resolution be recommended for 

approval as amended. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Nay: Hartzheim1 - 

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Hartzheim moved, Alfheim seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  

The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

22-0238 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Chandelier 

LLC d/b/a Broken Chandelier, Kyle E Jones, Agent, located at 215 W 

College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections 

departments. 

Broken Chandelier.pdf

SUP 13-08 Transfer_Report_3-18-22_final- Broken Chandelier.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

22-0872 Class "B" Beer License application for The Breaking Point LLC d/b/a 

Breaking Point, Courtney Hayden, Agent, located at 2011 N Richmond 

St, contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections 

departments.

Breaking Point -1.pdf

Resolution_The Breaking 

Point_SUP#5-21_SIGNED_LiquorLicense.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20788
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=624b85a1-b79f-4a46-8506-aa36714a0e67.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c608a3dc-0b46-47a9-b2dc-9fb62c752540.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21422
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=05d086d0-6cf1-42ec-aef9-fd767094d1db.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8bf178fb-6be9-4fd9-98f8-dd447e5b4818.pdf


July 27, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0963 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Tipsy Taco 

& Tequila Bar LLC d/b/a Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar, Sarah J Gregory, 

Agent, located at 127 S Memorial Dr, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspections department.

Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar-1.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0593 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Premise 

Amendment application for Stone Arch Brewpub, Steve Lonsway, Agent, 

located at 1004 S Olde Oneida St, on August 4-7, 2022, contingent upon 

approval from the Community Development and Inspections 

departments.

Stone Arch Brewpub.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0902 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Premise Amendment 

application for S C Carrow Corp d/b/a Rookies Sports Bar & Grill, Steve 

Carrow, Agent, located at 325 N Appleton St, on August 4-7, 2022, 

contingent upon approval from the Inspections department.

Rookies Sports Bar & Grill S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0776 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

St. Pius X Catholic Church, Andrew Miles, Person in Charge, located at 

500 W. Marquette St, on August 26-28, 2022, contingent upon approval 

from the Inspections department.

St Pius X Church Picnic S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0883 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Creative Downtown Appleton Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, 

at Jones Park, on August 4-7, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Health and Inspections departments.

Mile of Music - Jones Park S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21513
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=71083111-09e3-43d5-b6dd-030cbe02c277.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21143
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63cbcf30-7f03-4f60-b76a-9986d8f48308.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21452
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c7464058-1777-4db4-89ec-39943efbb3bc.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21326
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e99cf434-8c99-4a46-94ff-62e7f4780261.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21433
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5bbaabd8-5048-4f90-a8f0-ec44cb315982.pdf


July 27, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0758 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Irish Fest of the Fox Cities, Matthew F Miller, Person in Charge, Jones 

Park, September 16-17, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspections department.

Irish Fest of the Fox Cities S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0911 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Democratic Party of 

Outagamie County, Jacklyn J Fischer, Person in Charge, Derks Park, 

3220 Guyette Dr, August 15, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Health department.  

Democratic Party of Outagamie County S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0961 Class "A" Beer / "Class A" Liquor - Cider Only License Change of Agent 

application for True North Energy LLC d/b/a True North #822, Michelle A 

Knox, New Agent, located at 3411 N Ballard Rd.

Michelle A Knox S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0945 Taxicab Company & Limousine Service License Application for Dynasty 

Limousine Service LLC, 1900 Vandenberg Ln, Kaukauna, WI 54130, 

Diana & John Wolters.

 

Diana Wolters- Dynasty Limousine Service LLC.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items6.

22-0944 Traffic Safety Update

- Introduction of Traffic Safety Officer Ryan McCord

- Traffic Stop Heat Map- June 2022

 

Traffic Stop data June 2022.docxAttachments:

22-0880 2022 Fire Department Mid-Year Report

2022 Mid-Year Report - 06-30-22.docAttachments:

Page 4City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21308
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a6797a95-7592-455d-91dc-959d9b57a008.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21461
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f1571a03-5960-4629-a1c6-df9fb19c171f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21511
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fd46354d-e373-4aff-9e84-dd107385ba1d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21495
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4eefac71-460e-4346-897c-044479b25513.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21494
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f56725fc-382b-4e34-97fc-6ff5091541f3.docx
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21430
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c08b19b5-f3ba-4f45-975c-faa2b20175c1.doc


July 27, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0970 2022 Legal Services-City Clerk's Office Mid-Year Report

 

2022 Mid Year Report-Legal Services.pdfAttachments:

22-0969 Speakeasy Bar Concerns

Speakeasy Bar Concerns 7-19-2022.pdfAttachments:

22-0943 Police Department information on Alcohol Law Violations

 - Appleton Clark Gas Station, Sell alcohol to minor: 80 point violation

   Total Points: 80

22-0942 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

    - Partisan Primary Election Information

2. Police Chief

3. Fire Chief

 

Adjournment7.

Wolff moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Page 5City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21520
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b9472a8a-128a-44ce-9535-55aa5af5524f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21519
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4e2d57d5-4571-4452-aae2-79f34f657c40.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21493
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21492




Rev. 8/4/22

ziegerel
Highlight

















8/10/22



8/24/2022





 



























 

All Traffic Stops July 1-31, 2022, obtained from Spillman CAD screens on 8/9/2022 by S. Gallagher. 

 

 

 



 

College Avenue West to East. 

 

Wisconsin Avenue West to East. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 7-27-22
	0002_1_All Tied Up Floral Cafe-1
	0003_1_Andrew Rosenberg SL
	0004_1_Left Behind LLC SL
	0005_1_St Joseph Catholic Chruch SL
	0006_1_Fox Cities Chamber - Open House SL
	0007_1_Intent to Apply - HMEP Grant - 08.24.2022
	0007_2_HMEP Core Specialized HazMat Training
	0009_1_Traffic Stop data July 2022



